
Transportation RFP Questions and Answers 
 

1. Are you unhappy with your present contract? 

Our present contract ends June 30, 2021. Given the current situations and that we have 
not done an RFP in seven years, we decided to move forward with an RFP. Our current 
contract was a seven-year contract that we are changing to a five-year contract.  

2. Sample contract?  Did you plan on providing one as part of RFP? 

Sample contract was added to the business office webpage under the RFP.  

3. Could we have your current rate? 

$257.87 Bus 

$205.00 Van 

4. The COVID 19 pandemic has caused many challenges and has highlighted the need 
for minimum days to be addressed in student transportation contracts.  Will 
minimum day language be considered in a future contract? 

It will be considered. You may add additional language to #30 Payment and include as 
an addendum.  

5. If a facility is not available, would the school district be able to provide one? 

No, the district does not have a facility available for a bus terminal.  

6. Should the CDC compliant cleaning requirements be reflected in the daily rate of as 
a separate charge?  Would this level of cleaning be required through the term of the 
contract or only during a public health emergency? 

The daily cleaning, sanitization, and disinfection to vehicles in compliance with all 
relevant CDC and Department of Health Guidelines. The term relevant is key to what 
type of cleaning is needed. If CDC standards and Department of Health standards 
change, the daily cleaning, sanitization and disinfection of vehicles must adhere to those 
standards. We expect the contractor to monitor all relevant state and federal guidelines 
and implement any changes in cleaning routines as needed to comply with those 
guidelines. 

7. What are the routing software upgrade costs projected to be? 
 
We are currently satisfied with our routing software. An upgrade to our software system 
would be between $10-15,000.00 

 



 

8. Considering that this service appears to be on a daily as needed basis, what would 
the performance bond amount be based on? 
 
This is a fixed service and defined term contract, not an as needed basis, the bond 
guarantees that the contract for the daily bus services will be fulfilled by 
the bus company.  The bond company guarantees the Bus Company's performance. 
Contractor is free to include alternate language in the proposal.  
 

9. The RFP states that the work can be awarded to different providers.  What would 
the minimum # of routes that would be awarded to one contractor be?  Rates would 
change based on volume in order to cover overhead costs. 

Minimum number of routes that would be awarded would be 20 routes.  The District 
prefers to award all routes to one contractor but may evaluate the need for multiple 
providers if necessary.  

 


